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RFQQ 06914

Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 06014 – Customer Survey Services

	Amendment number:
	1

	Date issued:
	January 20, 2016


Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety in a bid packet 

Purpose:  1) Answers to Bidder Questions for Customer Survey Services; 

                  2)  Change Procurement Coordinator

Procurement Coordinator:  Clayton Long   Phone:  (360) 407-8508

                                            Email: clayton.long@des.wa.gov 

ANSWERS TO BIDDERS QUESTIONS

1. Q: Is the vendor or the state managing the project?

A:  The vendor will perform work under the direction of the hiring entity (the “purchaser”).

2. Q: Who uses the service?

A:  Please refer to Clause 2.6 “Purchasers”; all state agencies, along with public entities that use the Washington Department of Enterprise Service’s (DES) Master Contracts.  All state agencies are required to use DES’ Master Contracts, but it is optional for public entities.

3. Q: What are the project objectives (is this for an actual project or just in case a department needs a survey)?

A:  Please refer to Clause 2.2 “Purpose”. This is a Tier 1 solicitation, which is to prequalify vendors to perform this type of work for state agencies and public entities in the state of Washington through Washington Department of Enterprise Services’ Master Contracts.  When specific work is needed, using agencies/entities will issue a Tier 2 solicitation to solicit and perform specific objectives.

4. Q: Has the state done this previously? If yes, was it in-house or outsourced?

A:   As noted in Clause 2.2 “Purpose”, this RFQQ is a rebid of an existing Master Contract, which “outsourced” the work 

5. Q: How many different surveys are conducted per year on average? 

A:  Unfortunately this information is unavailable to us.  The estimated annual usage in dollar amount is approximately $200,000.00.

6. Q: Do you have an idea of how many completed surveys are done per year on average? Do you know the average yearly call volume?

A:  Unfortunately this information is unavailable to us.  The estimated annual usage in dollar amount is approximately $200,000.00.

7. Q: Are surveys in Spanish required?

A:  Most surveys will not require Spanish, but some may. If you receive a request to perform a survey in Spanish, and you do not have the capability, simply decline.  You can let the inquirer know the reason you declined if you wish.

8. Q: Who analyzes the data?

A:  The surveys are done for the benefit of the using entity in the Second Tier, who may request that the successful contractor also analyze the data (please refer to Clause 2.3  “Contract Description and Scope” which provides examples of services provided to customers, which includes data analysis). 

9. Q: The requests in the RFQQ seem fairly minimal.  Aside from core competencies and examples do you want any company background information or bios on our research staff?  I don’t want to overload it with more than you are asking, but also don’t want to neglect including information that might be supportive in your decision making process.
A: We did strive to make responding and qualifying fairly easy for you.  We would welcome any additional material you would like to provide as we will review/consider incorporating into your Master Contract – kind of as an advertising feature to the purchasers seeking a particular skill set and/or experience with similar entities, etc.

10. Q: Section 7.4 of the RFQQ states that the “original NTE rate for this first tier may be adjusted (increased) to cover unknowns…” What are the criteria for a rate change? Can it change at the contractor’s sole discretion?

A:  Please refer to Appendix B “Proposed Master Contract”, Clause 3.3 “Price Adjustments”   The NTE rate cannot be changed at the contractor’s sole discretion. In the second tier solicitations, the contractor may choose to bid a lower NTE rate than provided in the first tier solicitation process.

11. Q: What is the total page limit for proposals?

A:  There is no page limit for proposals.  Your qualifications will be posted to our website for using agencies and entities to view so that they can determine if you have the capabilities to perform any work that they may require. 

12. Q: Can sample presentations be delivered as separate attachments, or must they be incorporated into the proposal body?

A:  They can be included at the end of Appendix F, Rates and Qualifications.  They can also be included as a separate attachment.  Once the contracts are finalized, your presentation information will be included with your contract and posted to Washington Department of Enterprise Services’ website so that using entities can review this information during their selection process for Second Tier contracts.

13. Q: Should work samples comprise report and presentation selected projects?

A:  This information can be anything that you think would be useful in marketing your company.

14. Q: In Appendix D—Bidder Profile, the form asks for the WEBS Vendor Number, do you mean the State Vendor Identification number.

A:  This is not the State Vendor ID number.  If you do not know your number, then you do not need to include it.  This number begins with a “W”, and is usually followed by four or five numbers.  Again, you do not need to include it as we can access it in a data base

15. Q: Is it permissible to state that my company will obtain a business license in the State of Washington upon approval to the vendor pool, rather than obtaining a Washington business license prior to submission of the proposal?

A:  It is permissible to submit proposals without a Washington business license.  It is necessary for you to have a Washington business license before you perform any work.

16. Q: May work that is largely parallel to survey development and administration be substituted for survey-specific requirements? Such as listing experience for large-scale assessment development and administration in lieu of survey-specific experience.  
A:  You can list either one or both.  Once the contracts are finalized, this information will be included with your contract and posted to Washington Department of Enterprise Services’ website so that using entities can review this information during their selection process for Second Tier contracts.

17. For Appendix F, Part IV (Examples), is there a preferred presentation format (i.e., Word, PowerPoint, etc.)?

A:  Send Appendix F in Word or PDF.  You can send your Examples and Capabilities separately in PowerPoint, but I don’t know how it will look when I combine it in PDF format with the finalized contract, which will be posted to the website.

18. Q: Approximately, how many companies do you plan to have on the list of pre-qualified vendors for survey services?

A: Anyone who meets the minimum qualifications will be offered a contract.  We are unable to estimate the number of vendors that will respond and qualify.

19. Q: Are there any weights applied to the information when selecting vendors during the first-tier process? What factors are most important when deciding whether to pre-approve a vendor?

A: There are no weights assigned to your responses.  If you meet the minimum education and experience qualifications, and submit all the required forms along with required signatures, you will be offered a contract. 

20. Q: After submitting an example report during the first-tier selection, who will have access to this report? Will the reports be seen only by the DES team evaluating the vendors or is there a chance that example reports can be requested by our competitors participating in the bidding process?

A: Your response is considered public information therefore is available both for public disclosure in addition to being posted to the DES website. The reports you submit will be posted to our website to market your firm to the using agencies and entities of the Washington Department of Enterprise Services’ Master Contracts, and will be available to anyone on the internet.  This information is not used to determine whether or not you qualify a contract.  If you meet the minimum education and experience qualifications, and submit all the required forms along with required signatures, you will be offered a contract. 

21. Q: Is the use of subcontractors, assuming we take responsibility for all their actions, considered a demerit during the first-tier selection process?

A: No, the use of subcontractors is not a demerit during the first-tier selection process.

22. Q: The RFQQ requests not-to-exceed hourly rates that are based on being fully loaded and assuming work is performed at a purchaser location in the state of Washington during normal business days and hours (section 7.4 on page 17).  There are other mentions of providing on-site labor (section 1.3). Is WEBS’ expectation that customer survey services will in fact need an on-site presence? For example, is it likely that focus groups would take place at Washington State organization premises? Do you have further information about possible locations, e.g., city of Seattle?

A: The using entity in the second tier process will determine whether or not the vendor will need to perform work on-site.  If on-site work is required, most work would probably in the Olympia area, since Olympia is the state capitol.

23. Q: Will WEBS accept the EDWOSB certification by the U.S. Women’s Chamber of Commerce as evidence of being a woman owned small business enterprise?

A: No.  Please refer to Clause 1.9 “Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE)”. You will need to be certified by the State of Washington.  

24. Q: Please clarify why the RFQQ states that the state strongly encourages self-identified minority and woman owned first to become certified by OMWBE (section 1.9 on page 7)

A: When reporting mwbe participation, users may only count that provided by firms certified by the state. Improving economic opportunities for small, minority-, women’s- and veteran-owned businesses is a priority for the Department of Enterprise Services and the state of Washington.  More Business Diversity information can be accessed at:  http://des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Business/BidOpportunities/Pages/SupplierDiversity.aspx
25. Q: The RFQQ states that the vendors previously contracted under Master Contract 32010 category 5 and 32206 category 1 will be dissolved upon the start of this new contract (2.5.2 on page 10). Are all those vendors eligible to bid on this new RFQQ 06014?

A:  Yes. The vendors that have contracts under Master Contracts 32010 Category 5, and 32206 Category 1 are eligible to bid on RFQQ 06014.  RFQQ 06014 will replace 32010 and 32206 once the contracts are fully executed.

26. Q: Section 2.4 estimated usage states the estimated usage for the contract is approximately $200,000 for a one year period and that any number of Purchasers may use the contract, such as districts, universities, cities and counties. Do you have an estimate of how many separate 2nd tier contracts would be issued, i.e., how many unique contracts would add up to the $200,000?

A:  Unfortunately we are unable to forecast and provide this information. There is no way to determine how many contracts will be issued or what their individual dollar amount will be.

27. Q: Would you please explain the rationale for opening up the bid twice per year for additional Bidders? Is the expectation, for example, to expand the list; or to make replacements?

A: The reason for refreshing (opening up) the contract is to allow for additional vendors to qualify who may have missed the original bid, are a new company, or did not qualify during the original bid.  It is also in response to our customers (the purchasers) who want more contractors made available. Ideally we would like to refresh all our Professional Service Contracts on a bi-annual basis, but make no guarantees due to time constraints.  The intent of the refresh process is not to replace already qualified vendors.

28. Q: Would you please advise if the typical time it takes to obtain a license to conduct business in Washington is within 10 calendar days that is given to show proof of compliance?

A:  Normally it takes less than 10 business days to obtain a business license.  The following is a link to Washington State Department of Labor & Industries’ “Applying for Your Washington Business License: A Step-by-Step Guide”  http://www.lni.wa.gov/FormPub/Detail.asp?DocID=2253
29. Q: Would you clarify the State’s definition of the Bidder taking “complete responsibility for all actions of subcontractors£ (section 5.5 on page 15)?

A: As the designated contractor, when your company performs work through subcontractors, they are performing work on your company’s behalf. Therefore, you are accountable for the services they provide.

30. Q: Section 7.4 on page 18 states that Bidders will not be disqualified based upon the submitted NTE rate. It also states that Bidders are encouraged to provide as competitive rates to the extent possible. On page 20, section 9.1 the Award Criteria states that pricing is not an Award consideration. Would you please confirm that price is not an evaluation criteria, whether for inclusion, exclusion or award?

A: Pricing is not an award consideration in this First Tier Solicitation.  Agencies and entities performing the Second Tier process will determine what percent weight in the evaluation process will represent pricing.  Keep in mind that you may never charge more in the Second Tier than the NTE rate you quote on First Tier Solicitation RFQQ 06014, but you can always charge less.

PROCUREMENT COORDINATOR HAS BEEN CHANGED
The new Procurement Coordinator for this solicitation is:  

Clayton Long   Phone:  (360) 407-8508;                                     Email: clayton.long@des.wa.gov 

-END-

Solicitation Amendment

RFQQ 06014 – Customer Survey Services
	Amendment number:
	2

	Date issued:
	January 21, 2016


Note to bidder: This amendment need not be included in its entirety in a bid packet 
Purpose:  1) Remove “WEBS Vendor Number” from APPENDIX D-BIDDER PROFILE
Procurement Coordinator:  Clayton Long   Phone:  (360) 407-8508
                                            Email: clayton.long@des.wa.gov 

APPENDIX D-BIDDER PROFILE has been modified to remove the “WEBS Vendor Number”.  Imbedded below is an updated Appendix D for your use.  You can also submit the original APPENDIX D-BIDDER PROFILE imbedded in the ORIGINAL bid if you wish. 
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-END-
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Appendix D, Bidder Profile 

RFQQ 06014 – Customer Survey Services

Please provide the following required information.  Failure to complete and submit this Bidder Profile may disqualify the Bidder from further participation in this RFQQ.  Please use the following format for all phone and facsimile numbers:  (123) 555-1234.  Use abbreviations for state names.

		Bidder Identifying Information:


Provide the legal business name of the entity that will execute any Contract arising from this RFQQ. Identify name and formal address of legal business entity and include business phone number, FAX number, and website.

Legal Business Name: ______                   DBA: ______               

Address:      

City:                       State:                 Zip Code:      

Phone:      

Fax:      

Website:      



		Principal Officer: 


Identify Bidder’s Principal Officer and include the formal title (e.g. President, CEO, etc.). Include the Principal Officer’s business address and phone number.


Name:      

Title:      

Address:      

City:                       State:                 Zip Code:      

Phone:      

Fax:      



		Employer Identification: 


Identify Bidder’s WA State Uniform Business Identifier (UBI) number. 


UBI No.:      

Federal ID No.:      





		Business Location: 

Identify the primary office location Bidder proposes to service DES’s account under any Master Contract issued as a result of this RFQQ.  If different from the formal address of legal business entity detailed above, include complete address, city, state, zip code, email, phone and fax number.  If same as the formal address of legal business entity detailed above, insert the following sentence, “Same as formal address of legal business entity”.


Address:  ______

City:  ______                                State:  ______            Zip Code:  ______

Phone:  ______                              Fax:  ______

Email Address:  ______





		RFQQ Contact Person: 

Identify Bidder’s primary and sole contact person for this RFQQ and Bidder’s response.  Should the need arise for DES to clarify any portion of the Bidder’s response:  and authorized representative of DES will attempt to contract this person.  DES expects that this Bidder representative shall be timely and reasonable in all related communication with DES.  This person shall also receive any formal correspondence related to the RFQQ including but not limited to Apparent Successful Bidder notification.  Include name, title, address, phone and fax numbers, and email address.


Name:   ______                                                          Title:  _____

Address:  ______

State:   ______            Zip Code:  ______

Phone:  ______                   Fax:  ______

Email Address:  ______



		Usage Reporting:


Please identify the individual who will be responsible for reporting usage on a quarterly basis. DES expects that this person will truthfully and accurately report the Bidder’s quarterly sales to DES.


Name:  ______

Email Address: ______

Phone Number: ______





		OMWVBE Status: 


Identify Bidder’s (or Subcontractor’s) current OMWBE or Veteran-owned business certification number(s). If Bidder is not a certified minority, woman, or veteran-owned business enterprise, but still identifies itself such an entity, please so indicate by placing an "X" in the appropriate cell.



		Bidder MBE Certification:       


Subcontractor Name:      

Subcontractor MBE Certification:      

Bidder WBE Certification:      

		Subcontractor Name:      

Subcontractor WBE Certification:       


Bidder VBE Certification:      

Subcontractor Name:      



		Other Subcontractors: 


If applicable, identify below or on a separate sheet, any subcontractors who will perform services in fulfillment of contract requirements; the nature of services to be performed and include federal tax identification (TIN) number for each subcontractor. If a subcontractor is a minority or women owned business please include their OMWBE Certification Number (if certified).  If necessary, attach additional sheets (please stamp or mark each page with a company name, mark, or initial). Do not include any Social Security Numbers.


The contractor, by including subcontractor(s) as part of your signed bid is your agreement to take complete responsibility, contract obligations, and liability for all actions of such subcontractors.  All subcontractors are subject to DES approval. DES reserves the right to approve or disapprove any subcontractor.



		Subcontractor 1:


Name:      

Services:      

Address:      

Telephone:      

Fax:                       Email:                 Fed ID:      

OMWBE Certified:   Yes:              No:      

		Subcontractor 2:


Name:      

Services:      

Address:      

Telephone:      

Fax:                       Email:                 Fed ID:      

OMWBE Certified:   Yes:              No:      



		Subcontractor 3:


Name:      

Services:      

Address:      

Telephone:      

Fax:                       Email:                 Fed ID:      

OMWBE Certified:   Yes:              No:      

		Subcontractor 4:


Name:      

Services:      

Address:      

Telephone:      

Fax:                       Email:                 Fed ID:      

OMWBE Certified:   Yes:              No:      



		Payment Information: 


Purchasing Cards Accepted: (Note: any purchasing card fees must be rolled into the unit price of the bid):


Visa:           MasterCard:          American Express:          Discover:           Other:      

Do you offer a prompt payment discount? If yes, please provide below:

Prompt Payment Discount           %         days, Net   30 days


Do you accept online payments: Yes:             No:         



		Other Options: 


Please indicate services/options that may be available on your website for users of this contract:


Web-site specific to state master contract:             

Please provide a brief description of other services below: 


     





[image: image1.png]
